
	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Cutting	
  Rooms,	
  Unit	
  5,	
  199	
  Eade	
  Road,	
  London,	
  N4	
  1DN	
  
	
   	
   	
  

Richard	
  Bennett	
  

18a	
  North	
  Villas	
  

London	
  

NW1	
  9BJ	
  

Date:	
  10/02/15 

Dear	
  Richard	
  

Further	
  to	
  our	
  recent	
  meeting,	
  please	
  find	
  quotation	
  below.	
  

PROPOSED	
  TREE	
  WORK	
  IN	
  FRONT	
  GARDEN	
  

Tree	
   Work	
  to	
  be	
  carried	
  out	
  

LIME	
  

THIS	
  TREE	
  HAS	
  OUT-­‐GROWN	
  IT’S	
  ENVIRONMENT	
  
AS	
  IT	
  IS	
  BLOCKING	
  LIGHT	
  TO	
  THE	
  PROPERTY	
  AND	
  

ALSO	
  IS	
  LEANING	
  ON	
  THE	
  WALL,	
  SUGGEST	
  -­‐	
  
POLLARD	
  TO	
  ORIGINAL	
  CROWN	
  BREAK	
  

	
  	
  

(Prices	
  include	
  removal	
  of	
  all	
  timber	
  and	
  brush	
  arising	
  from	
  work	
  carried	
  out)	
  

	
  

Please	
  note,	
  it	
  is	
  vital	
  that	
  all	
  vehicles	
  are	
  clear	
  of	
  the	
  working	
  area	
  on	
  the	
  
date	
  the	
  job	
  commences.	
  

	
  

We	
  can	
  apply	
  on	
  your	
  behalf	
  for	
  the	
  works	
  to	
  be	
  carried	
  out	
  in	
  a	
  conservation	
  
area.	
  

	
  

Yours	
  sincerely,	
  

Lee	
  Durasow	
  	
  	
  

Orange	
  Trees	
  (The	
  London	
  Tree	
  Specialists)	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  




